5178

A parcel of land, containing 11.1 deres, more or less, situated in the SW12NE12 of Section 30, T. 39 S., R. 11 E., W.M., in Klamath County, Oregon; being more particularly described

Beginning at a '2" rebar at the southeast corner of the SWHIEL of Section 30;

thence N 00° 15' 18" E--918.16 feet, along the East line of the SWENEL, to a $\frac{1}{2}$ " rebar; thence N 89° 57' 22" W--505.94 feet to a $\frac{1}{2}$ " rebar on the

left bank of Lost River;

thence, continuing N 89° 57' 22" W--125 feet, more or less, to the centerline of Lost River;

thence Southerly, along the centerline of Lost River, to the South line of the SW4NE4; thence S 89° 57' 06" E--125 feet, more or less, to a 5"

rebar on the left bank of Lost River;

thence, continuing S 890 57' 06" E--599.17 feet, along the South line of the SW4NE4, to the point of beginning.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM:

.:

A strip of land, 80 feet in width, deeded by Ernest Alfred Highman to the State Highway Commission and recorded in Klamath County Deed Records, Volume 210 at Page 145.

STATE UF OREGON; COUNTY OF KLAMATH; ss.

Filed for record is 6th day of April A D 1000

¢

duy of Apr <u>11</u>	A. D. 1983_at 3:28 dock P. and
duly recorded in VolM83	, of <u>Mtge</u> on a c <u>517</u> 7
	/ EVELYN BIEHN, County Jerk
8.00	By Acce Survey